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Shahid Ali/PTPP/RC

From: KAMAL, Naeem <nkamal@who.int>
Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2022 11:21 AM
To: Shahid Ali/PTPP/RC
Cc: ANWAR, Rizwan; laiba@ctc.org.pk
Subject: Re: [EXT] RE: Rrply of Explanation letter

Dear Shahid, 
Mr Tehsin Ullah is not being held responsible for not preparing the RED-REC MP of his respective UCs but as 
per his TOR he has to at least has look into/ review the MP which he failed to do although he has already 
taken training on RED-REC MP training. There is no obvious support being provided by Tehsin Ullah regarding 
this. 
Regards 
 
Dr Naeem Kamal 
Immunization Officer 
District Orakzai 
Cell# 0333-9990948 

From: Shahid Ali/PTPP/RC <shahid.ali@chipconsulting.org> 
Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2022 10:59 AM 
To: KAMAL, Naeem <nkamal@who.int> 
Cc: ANWAR, Rizwan <anwarr@who.int>; laiba@ctc.org.pk <laiba@ctc.org.pk> 
Subject: [EXT] RE: Rrply of Explanation letter  
  
Reminder Please! 
  

From: Shahid Ali/PTPP/RC [mailto:shahid.ali@chipconsulting.org]  
Sent: Monday, April 18, 2022 12:13 PM 
To: 'nkamal@who.int' <nkamal@who.int> 
Cc: 'anwarr@who.int' <anwarr@who.int>; 'laiba@ctc.org.pk' <laiba@ctc.org.pk> 
Subject: RE: Rrply of Explanation letter 
  
Dear Dr. Naeem Kamal, 
  
Please be informed that UCPO Mr. Tehsin Ullah has denied the allegation of not providing support in 
preparation and validation of RED-REC MP. His written response is attached for your review. 
  
Kindly your feedback is requested with regards to his response and if this task was assigned by supervisor 
kindly share the relevant email/communication. 
  
  
From: Tehsin Ullah [mailto:tehsin.khan86@gmail.com]  
Sent: Saturday, April 16, 2022 5:06 PM 
To: Shahid Ali/PTPP/RC <shahid.ali@chipconsulting.org> 
Cc: anwarr@who.int; KAMAL, Naeem <nkamal@who.int>; laiba@ctc.org.pk 
Subject: Re: Rrply of Explanation letter 
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Dear sir 
With due to respecte it is stated that  I have many UCs and have many Health facilities. Sir I provided the help 
to every UC in the preparation  Red Rec Microplan. But the DDM ReD Rec Microplane was prepared by EPI 
and summited ro DECO with out consulting me.  
We are PEI staff.  our job is  Supportive supervision.  Not to prepare microplan etc. for EPI staff.  And it is up 
to UCMOs to review the RED RAC.  Sir, ever since we signed the Employment Contract, no one has told us 
about the responsibility of Validation or Review of RED REC.  The Red Rac MP always prepared and 
assembled by EPI Technicians.  And when they have a problem.  So we help him resolved the problem for 
them.  Therefore, the EPI Technician had prepared and submitted earlier to the DHO office. 
And told me i trained and completed made the Red Rec microolan. He has been submitted the Red Rec 
microplane without consulting me. 
There fore the some mainor issue are delivered in DDM RED REC. 
Regard  
UCPO  Tehsin Ullah 
  


